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FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {pm'ujﬂo aw)
RE: DOCKET NO. 970160-TI - NOTICE OF TRANSFER OF OUTSTANDING

STOCK OF TELECOM ONE, INC. TO IXC LONG DISTANCE

INCORPORATED.

Attached is a NOTICE OF PR g AGEN ACTION R APF i
TRANSFER OF STOCK, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
(Number of pages in Order - 3)

KMP/anr

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I: 970160.kmp




State of Florida
&

DIVISION OF RECORDS &

Commissioners:
SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN

). TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L, JOHNSON BLANCA S. BAYO
DIANE K. KIESLING DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6770
[ I L
Public Serbice Commission

February 6, 1997

Joe D. Edge, Esquire

Drinker Biddle & Reath Law Offices
901 Fificenth Street, NW, Suite 900
Washington, D.C., 20005-2503

RE: Docket No. 970160-T1
Dear Mr. Edge:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of transfer of outstanding capital stock of
Telecom One, Inc. to IXC Long Distance, Inc., which was filed in this office on February 5,
1997 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriste stafl members will be
advised.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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